
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

    
               Community Unit  
             School District 304 
 

  
 
 
 TO:  Dr. Kent Mutchler 
 
 FROM: Scott Ney 
 
 RE:  2019 – 10 Year Health/Life Safety Proposal Approval 
 
 DATE:  May 23, 2019 
 
Please find attached the 2019 – 10 Year Health/Life Safety Surveys and Proposals for 
the following schools: 
 
   Fabyan Elementary School (due 2019) 
   Geneva High School (due 2019) 
   Harrison Street Elementary School (due 2019) 
   Heartland Elementary School (due 2019) 
 

Building Total Area (SF) Cost/SF Subtotal 

Fabyan Elementary School 106,109 SF $.10 $10,610 

Geneva High School 402,154 SF $.12 $48,258 

Harrison Street Elementary School 99,551 SF $.12 $11,946 

Heartland Elementary School 82,102 SF $.12 $9,852 

    

TOTAL AREA  TOTAL COST $80,666 

 
It is required that the compensation be a lump sum fee as listed above.  All travel 
expenses and project printing expenses are not included in the fee listed above and are 
reimbursable expenses. 
 
Additional services will be provided on an hourly basis per the attached schedule 
(Exhibit A) of hourly rates which may be updated annually or on an as negotiated basis 
when the scope of additional service is known. 

Scott K. Ney 
Director, Facility Operations 

227 N. Fou      227 N. Fourth Street 
Geneva, Illinois 60134 
630/463-3000 
630/463-3020 
Fax: 630/463-3029 

 












